From: McNally, Thomas A ext (E F PR GN EN CE 3) [mailto:thomas.a.mcnally@siemens.com]

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 3:08 PM

To: Dalal, Bhishma R (E F PR GT CLT QM 3)

Cc: Angal, Ravi P (E F PR GT EN RC 4 1); Sheehan, Kevin C (E F PR GT EN MT 2 1); Chiaravallo, Angelo J
(E F PR GT CLT SPR 2); Popovschi, Despina ext (E F PR GT CLT SPR 2); Engleka, Keith; Harris, Art J (E F
PR GT EN SC 2 3); Jajoo, Ajay B (E F PR GT CLT OS)

Subject: TGME 11-025: Update of Universal Stainless ASD status for PDS10705BC - QUALIFIED

Bhishma,

Please update the status of Universal Stainless on the Approved Supplier Database (ASD) for
PDS10705BC barstock to QUALIFIED. This approval is based on a visit to Universal (Oct 19th, 2010),
the approved MQCP (attached), the supplied certification package (attached), as well as the extensive
prior order history shown below.

Universal Stainless 10705BC order history:
2009: xx Ibs

2008: xx Ibs
2007: xx Ibs
2006: xx Ibs
2005: xx Ibs
2004: xx Ibs
2003: xx Ibs

Regards,
Tom McNally

SIEMENS ENERGY, Inc.

Fossil Products, GT Materials & Technology, MPD
4400 Alafaya Trail, MC Q3-031

Orlando, FL 32826-2399

Tel.: (407) 736 5899 office
(407) 257-8052 cell
Fax: (407) 736-2334
email: thomas.a.mcnally@siemens.com
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